
From: Primavera Boman  
Sent: 18 June 2023 22:25 
To: Planning 
Cc: Camden New Journal; Patricia Callaghan (Cllr); Richard Cotton (Cllr) 
Subject: Reference: 2022/3853/P --- "Theme Park” and Wheel  
 
Reference: 2022/3853/P  
———————————— 
 
I know the "Theme Park” and Wheel have already been granted permission.   
But do we really have to keep dumbing down Camden?  Aren’t there any other 
ways for Camden Council to make more money? 
We residents have to get permission to paint our walls a new colour, or change 
our windows, but Camden allows major blunders to leap ahead in a 
Conservation Area!  
 
Already Camden Town Tube Station cannot handle the crowds that visit the 
clubs and Lock in Camden. It seems that plans to make a bigger station have 
long been shelved. Plus the new buildings going up where Morrison’s used to 
be will anyhow increase crowd movement. So yes, more crimes and more filth 
on the streets of Camden for the Metropolitan Police to handle. 
 
A very disappointed Resident. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


